PORT ARTHUR

Medical and Hospital
Directory

Two commodions, well-managed and equipped hospitals :

ST. JOSEPH’'S HOSPITAL

Established in 1883-4, and

THE RAILWAY, MARINE AND
GENERAL HOSPITAL

Established in 1909

Both Institutions are on Algoma Street North

MEDICAL STAFF OF CITY

DR. G. S. BECK, C.M., ete., Dean of the Medical Faculty

DR. BROWN, Surgeon-Major 96th Battalion of Port Avthur and
Fort William.

DR, CROZIER, B.A., CM., M.C.P., S.0. late P. M. Officer
Stratheona and South African Field Foree

DR. WILLIAMSON, B.A. (with Surgeon-Major Brown. M.D.).

DR. BUCKE. DR. PRATT, M.B,, M.R.C.S.. D.P.1
DR, MACGRADY, C.M., M.C.P.S,, ete. DR. EAKINS
DR. CHIPMAN. DR. C. C. MCCULLOUGH, C.M., ete.
DR. POW ELL. DR. MCEWEN. DR. TAYLOR

DR. C. N. LAURIE, City Medical Health Officer,
W. L. MeCULLOUGH, M.B. DR. HUNT. DR. CALDWELL

DENTISTS

DRS. MACKNIGHT BROS., Cumberland Street

DR. SIMPSON, Arthur Street.

DR. C. S. MCCOMB, Room 5 Campbell Block, corner of Court.
and Arthur Streets, opposite the Post Office,

DR. MCGORMAN, Room 1 Mooring Block, corner of Cumber-
land and Lincoln Streets,




